UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA	:	Hon.
	:	
	:	Crim. No. 19-
v .	:	
JASON VELLA	:	
	:	21 U.S.C. §§ 841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(C)
	•	

INFORMATION

The defendant having waived in open court prosecution by indictment, the United States Attorney for the District of New Jersey charges:

COUNT ONE

(Possession with Intent to Distribute Cocaine)

On or about September 19, 2019, in Ocean County, in the District of

New Jersey and elsewhere, the defendant,

JASON VELLA,

knowingly and intentionally did possess with the intent to distribute a quantity

of a mixture and substance containing a detectable amount of cocaine, a

Schedule II controlled substance.

In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(C).

FORFEITURE ALLEGATION AS TO COUNT ONE

As a result of committing the controlled substance offense alleged in Count One of this Information, the defendant, JASON VELLA, shall forfeit to the United States, pursuant to 21 U.S.C. § 853, any and all property constituting or derived from any proceeds obtained directly or indirectly as a result of the said offense and any and all property used or intended to be used in any manner or part to commit and to facilitate the commission of the offense alleged in Count One of this Information. The property to be forfeited includes, but is not limited to, the following items that were seized on or about September 19, 2019:

- 1. one watch labeled rolex; and
- 2. 4 cell phones.

apenito

CRAIG CARPENITO^V United States Attorney